

akhilrajan677@gmail.com

+971524518361

DEIRA DUBAI, UAE

01/09/1994

3

KERALA, INDIA

EDUCATION

Certificate of Higher Education: Commerce Computer **GOVT Higher secondary school**, Vechoochira, Pathanamthitta, India, March 2012

SSLC

ST:Thomas Higher secondary school, Erumely, Kottayam, India, March 2010

LANGUAGES

Malayalam: Native

English: B2

Upper intermediate

Hindi: B1

Intermediate

AKHIL RAJAN

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have also worked as a Relationship officer in Muthoot microfin and Maxvalue consultancy service Imt. Worked in two wheelel loan collection section in Indusind bank pvt Imt. Also worked as Development officer in Indian cooparative credit society. Knowledgeable in banking and finance section.

SKILLS

- •Customer service •Will create a good team
- •Accurate money handling •Sales expertise
- •Product promotion •Loss prevention

WORK HISTORY

April 2021 - July 2023

DEVELOPMENT OFFICER - INDIAN COOPERATIVE CREDIT SOCIETY LIMITED,

THIRUVALLA, PATHANAMTHITTA, KERALA, INDIA

The nature of the INDIAN COOPERATIVE CREDIT SOCIETY LIMITED is to find investors and make them share holders of the society and deposit money from them as recurring deposit and fixed deposit. The job of the DEVELOPMENT OFFICER is to find such investors.

July 2020 - March 2021

RELATIONSHIP OFFICER - MAXVALUE CONSULTANCY SERVICE LMT, RANNY, PATHANAMTHITTA, KERALA, INDIA

MAXVALUE CONSULTANCY SERVICE LMT is an organization that small loan to a group of women for self-employment. The job of the RELATIONSHIP OFFICER is to sanction these loans and collect the payment.

September 2017 - November 2019

COLLECTION AGENT - INDUSIND BANK PVT LTD, RANNY, PATHANAMTHITTA, KERALA, INDIA

INDUSIND BANK PVT LTD is an organization that grants loans to customer for new vehicles. My job was COLLECTION AGENT in the two wheelel loan section.

November 2015 - November 2016

RELATIONSHIP OFFICER - MUTHOOT MICRO FIN, MUKKOOTTUTHARA, PATHANAMTHITTA, KERALA, INDIA

MUTHOOT MICROFINIS an organization that provided small loans to a group of women for self- employment. The job of the RELATIONSHIP OFFICER is to santion these loans and collect the repayment.